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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu
To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
Date: Monday, September 22, 2008 01:34PM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 2, issue 3

This Weexk at Stony Brook Southampton
9/22/08-9/28/08, vol. 2, issue 3

Monday, 9/22/08

“Monday Madness!”” Continues Challenge your friends and roommates in this bowling league at
Riverhead’s Wildwood Lanes. The bus leaves Lot A at 7 p.m. For further details, contact

Diane.Redo @stonybrook.edu or x2-5132.

Live Burn With Fire Marshal Mike Kampf, 7 p.m., Near Tennis Courts. Learn how to prevent fire
and how to prepare yourself during a fire. For further information, call x2-5132.

Writing Center Is Open, Tech Center. Initial hours will be Monday/Wednesday 4-8 p.m. and
Tuesday/Thursday 7-9 p.m. Reservations can be made at http://www.rich37.com/stonybrook. Walk-ins
are welcome.

Tuesday, 9/23/08

Intramural Sports Continue! Recreation Center (Gym). Schedule: Tuesdays: Soccer, 6-8 p.m.;
Thursdays: Basketball, 8-10 p.m.; Fridays: Badminton, 8-10 p.m.; and Sundays: Volleyball, 6-8 p.m.
Sign up in the Student Center.

Harvest Dinner, 5-7 p.m., Café. A fabulous dinner resulting largely from foods grown on campus
and other local produce. Organized by guest chefs and Garden Group adviser Prof. James Hoffmann.
At 6 p.m., enjoy "The Life and Times of the SBS Organic Garden" slideshow. For further details,
contact James.Hoffmann @stonybrook.edu. See some pics from the SBS garden here:
http://picasaweb.google.com/SBSouthampton/GardenPhotosSept2008 7pli=1#.

Wednesday, 9/24/08

“Writers Speak,” 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Novelist Zachary Lazar and The New Yorker
magazine writer Adam Green will read from their work. Further details:
http://commcgi.cc.stonybrook.edu/am?2/publish/sbsouthampton/Writers_Speak Continues With_a No
velist_and_Magazine_Writer.shtml.

Yoga, 7-8:30 p.m., Recreation Center (Gym). Take some time to unwind and stretch out your stress.
Open to SBS students/staff, every Wednesday night. Also, Fridays at 1 p.m.

Friday, 9/26/08

Yoga, 1-2:30 p.m, Recreation Center (Gym).
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Experts Await the Next Big Hurricane

SOUTHAMPTON PRESS: http://www.27east.com/story_detail.cfm?1d=166164
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Perhaps you have some friends in high school interested in attending Stony Brook Southampton next
year? Tell them about the new Video Scholarship Competition. Details are here:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/video_contest.shtml. Contest deadline is December 15,
2008.

Some Financial Aid starts to be disbursed tomorrow. Did you check off all of your items on your
Financial Aid checklist? Visit: http://www.stonybrook.edu/finaid/contact.shtml or call x2-1943.

Contact Darren.Johnson @ stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in next week’s edition
of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager

Stony Brook Southampton

239 Montauk Hwy

Southampton, NY 11968

631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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